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October S, i960 

mr, Ernest *. Smith* ' resident 
Rust College 
Holly Springs 

Dear President *ri.tht 

This lest weekend 1 had en opportunity to talk with two faculty meabeni of Michi­
gan State University in sast Leasing. Botha of thea have >een very active in the 
c iv i l rights movement, snd both were Interested in extending the role of ths 
University in Mississippi. Ve talked sbout several orofecta, and during the con-
versetion I mentioned "ust College* x teld thea soae of the history of the 
College, although X know rmrj l i t t l e , end I teld thoa how active you and soae 
of the other aeabsie of the Rust College coaaunity had been in civi l rights ac­
tivity here in Mississippi* 1 slso told thea thct you had been under soae pres­
sure for this activity, although 1 did not know the mrticulars. I really was 
s rmty poor spokesaan for tht College beosuss 1 know so l i t t l e , but thsy were 
interested* md X premised to write t e yon* 

\'.' 
I'a ears they would like te know more about the history ef the college, i t s present 
accomplishments snd needs, snd what the nature of any reprisals ag Inst the 00liege 
mi tht be* I was especially sorry to bs vague about this, bece <ae Q t i t ' s bad bus­
iness to asks unsubetantlstod ac usatlons; al ay inlbraation was from one conver­
sation with Ivanhoe Donaldson some weeks ago, snd a more recent oae with Cleveland 
Sellers* 

I also thought i t unwise to discussa in great detail any particuli-r steps that 
tat Michigan State University could tske, since 1 knew oo l i t t l s sbo. t ths situa­
tion st Bust ^olh ge* The only possibility we discussed specifically w.s that 
of so., J faculty exchanges between the two colleges* 

I think theee two sen would be very appreciative i f you would write to thea about 
theee matters sad set thea s rsight. *hey ere rof asor Robert Orson* ef the 
College of Kencatlon, Michigan State University, &eet Lansing, Mich* and ev. 
'oan "uley, whose address I hsve a lest lsorry;, but who i s tht president of the 
l/ACP in Bast Lansing and who le e eeapue pastor s t the Unlvtrsity. I th.nk you 
oould have a rewarding correspondence with both of these wen* 
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Yours tr ly, 

"... . , UfOfl . . . , , - . . _ • 
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Oct Dr. r*obt. Green 

(Mist Lois Chaffee 
COFO 


